
From: Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk
Sent: 19 December 2007 12:04
To: Geoff Gilbert
Subject: Re: ETN

Richard is calling you back on this.

 Original Message 
From: "Geoff Gilbert" [Geoff GilbertAtie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 19/12/2007 11:42
To: Richard Walker; Scott McFadzen
Cc: <flynn.michael(dsiemens.com>; "Matthew Crosse" <Matthew.Crosse(dtieltd.uk>; "Steven Bell" <Steven.Bell(dtieltd.uk>
Subject: RE: ETN

Richard/Scott

I accept your point re 3.7, although this was not discussed yesterday. Regarding your second point Scott has had a
discussion with Matthew. Based on that discussion there would be no reason to change the current wording on
design — which was acceptable to you yesterday. Scott I've left a message for you to contact me. We need to close
this out now if we are to move forward and so that I can brief the Tram Board and CEC correctly.

Regards

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie Limited

Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

tel
mo

From: Richard.Walker©bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk]
Sent: 19 December 2007 08:37
To: Geoff Gilbert; Scott.McFadzen©bilfinger.de
Cc: flynn.michael©siemens.com
Subject: ETN

Geoff,
Thanks for your latest updates. in respect of new clause 3.7, the description is fine but this must cover the on street
area of Shandwick Place and Haymarket Junction. ie. Haymarket to the far end of Princes St.
Secondly, having consulted with my team and reviewed e mails and meeting minutes, our firm price including the
additional E8m to fix the 'variable sums noted
in our tender is based on all the additional information which we received from SDS via the 4 No. CDs. The last of
which was delivered to us on 25th. November 2007. We therefore insist that our contract be related to this.

Regards,

Richard Walker B.Tech.(Hons.) C.Eng. MICE

CEC00547733 0001



Managing Director
Bilfinger Berger UK Ltd
Tel:+44(0)
Fax: +44
Mob:+44(0
*********WWW*********************************************** This email and any
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Bilfinger
Berger UK Limited/Bilfinger Berger Environmental Ltd. confirms that this email message has been swept
by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses. www.bilfingerberger.co.uk
**********************************************************************

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed

and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended

recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address

above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business

purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under

its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by

this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any

attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of

Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to

be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. 5C230949. Registered office - City Chambers,

High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 lYT.
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